
 

 
CITY OF DORAL  

PARKS AND POLICE 4 KIDS FOUNDATION 
BOARD MEETING 

AGENDA 

 
Wednesday, November 1, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. 

Doral Government Center 
3rd Floor Training Room 
8401 NW 53rd Terrace 

Doral, FL 33166 
 

1. Call to Order / Roll Call of Foundation Members 
 
 Director Elizabeth Canchola  

Director Fernando Horruitiner 
Director Edgar Martinez 
Director Alberto Ruiz  
Director Jodi Steinbauer   

  
2. Pledge of Allegiance  

 
3. Approval of Minutes 

A. October 4, 2017 Meeting Minutes 
 

4. Public Comments 
 

5. Financial Items:  
 

A. Bank Reconciliation for September 2017 (Exhibit A) 
 

B. Retroactive approval of the insurance policy for the FY 2017-2018 after school 
program (Exhibit B) 

 
C. Approval of Accounting Services (Exhibit C) 

 
D. Approval of Auditing Services (Exhibit D) 

 
6. Discussion Items: 

 
A. Discussion:  Processing Fees for the John I. Smith After School Program (Director 

Canchola)  
 

B. Open Discussion 
 

7. New Business 
 



  

Page 2 of 2 

 

8. Next Meeting Date  Wednesday, December 6, 2017 at 6:00pm  
 

9. Adjournment 
 
 
Anyone wishing to obtain a copy of an agenda item may contact the City Clerk at 305-593-6725 or view the 
agenda packet on the City’s website at or at City of Doral Government Center, 8401 NW 53rd Terrace, 
Doral, Florida 3366 during regular business hours (Monday – Friday, 8:00 A.M. – 4:30 P.M.). Pursuant to 
Florida Statute 286.0105, anyone wishing to appeal any decision made by the City Council with respect to 
any matter considered at this meeting or hearing shall need a record of the proceedings and, for such 
purpose, may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the 
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 



 

 
CITY OF DORAL  

PARKS AND POLICE 4 KIDS FOUNDATION 
BOARD MEETING 

MINUTES 

 
Wednesday, October 4, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. 

Doral Government Center 
3rd Floor Training Room 
8401 NW 53rd Terrace 

Doral, FL 33166 
 

1. Call to Order / Roll Call of Foundation Members 
Meeting was called to order at 6:14 p.m. 
 

 Director Elizabeth Canchola   Present 
Director Fernando Horruitiner  Present (Arrived at 6:31 p.m.) 
Director Edgar Martinez  Present 
Director Alberto Ruiz   Present  
Director Jodi Steinbauer   Present 
 
Also present were: 
Haydee Sera, City Attorney’s Office 
Erin Weislow, Parks & Recreation Assistant Director 
Mauricio Narvaez, Parks & Recreation Department 
Jessica Escalona, Finance Department 
Noel Feliciano, Police Department 
Karina La Rosa, Office of the City Clerk  

  
2. Pledge of Allegiance  

 
3. Approval of Minutes 

A. August 30, 2017 Meeting Minutes 
Motion to approve the August 30, 2017 meeting minutes made by Director Steinbauer and 
seconded by Director Ruiz. By consensus, motion passes. (4-0 Vote; Director Horruitner Absent at 
the time of vote) 
 

4. Public Comments 
There were no comments during public comments.  
 

5. Financial Items:  
 

A. Bank Reconciliation for August 2017 (Exhibit A) 
Jessica Escalona, Finance Department, provided the Board with the Bank Reconciliations for 
the month of August 2017. 
 
 



  

Page 2 of 3 

 

 
 

B. PP4K Time Tracking Sheet  
Karina La Rosa, Office of the City Clerk, stated that an Excel has already been completed 
and will be emailed to the Bard Directors so that they may use as reference.  
Board Directors asked as to why the Finance Department is requesting this information. 
Jessica Escalona, Finance Department, will inquire with the Finance Director and will provide 
that Board Directors with an answer.  
 

6. Presentation Items: 
 

A. Presentation:  Drug Free World Foundation Program (Director Canchola) 
Karina Furlin, Drug Free World Representative, provided the Board Directors with a description 
of the program and event being proposed. 
Director Steinbauer asked how the children will be picked to participate. 
Director Canchola proceeded to explain that it was be an “open call’ to Doral resident children in 
the ages of 13 to 16.  
Board Directors requested from staff to inquire with the City Attorney if a Park Facility can be 
used by the Board for an extended period of time for this program. 
 

 
7. Discussion Items:  

 
A. Discussion:  Drug Free World Program Implementation (Director Canchola)  

By consensus, the Board Directors elected not to proceed to the partnership with A Drug 
Free World and the program proposed due to scheduling and logistics conflicts. 
 

B. Discussion:  John I. Smith Update (Director Canchola) 
Noel Feliciano, Police Department, proceeded to provide the Board Directors with an update 
on the After School Program being developed in John I. Smith Elementary School. 
Motion to approve the After School Program at John I. Smith Elementary School in the 
amount not to exceed $47,000.00 made by Director Ruiz and seconded by Director 
Steinbauer. By consensus, motion passes unanimously. 

 
C. Update:  Doral Day with the Miami Heat (Director Steinbauer) (City Clerk’s Office) 

Karina La Rosa, Office of the City Clerk, provided an update to the Board Directors and 
advised them that the event was being advertised by using City of Doral resources such as 
Social Media and email blasts.  

 
D. Open Discussion 

Quotes for Accountant Professional Services 
By consensus, the Board Directors directed Director Ruiz to obtain three quotes for 
accountant professional services to be considered during the next Board Meeting.  
 
Presentation to City Council regarding the Miami Foundation Grant 
By consensus, the Board Directors approved that Chair Elizabeth Canchola give a 
presentation to the City Council on the Grant received from the Miami Foundation.  
 

8. New Business 
 

9. Next Meeting Date:   
To Be Discussed – Scheduled for Wednesday, November 22, 2017 (Day Before Thanksgiving)  
By consensus, the Board Directors elected to schedule the next meeting for Wednesday, November 
1, 2017 at 6:00 p.m.  



  

Page 3 of 3 

 

By consensus, the Board Directors elected to schedule the December 2017 for Wednesday, 
December 6, 2017 at 6:00 p.m.  

 
10. Adjournment   Meeting adjourns at 7:48 p.m. 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
_____________________________ 
Connie Diaz, CMC 
City Clerk 
 
Motion to approve the minutes of the October 4, 2017 Parks and Police 4 Kids Meeting made by Director 
______________  and seconded by Director ________________. 
 
Director Elizabeth Canchola    
Director Fernando Horruitiner   
Director Jodi Steinbauer    
Director Edgar Martinez   
Director Alberto Ruiz    
 
APPROVED and ADOPTED this 1 day of November 2017. 

________________________ 
 Elizabeth Canchola, CHAIR 

 



Exhibit A



Exhibit A



Exhibit B



Exhibit B



Exhibit B



Exhibit B



Exhibit B



Exhibit B



Exhibit B



Exhibit B



Exhibit B



Exhibit B



Exhibit B



Exhibit B



Exhibit B



1

Karina La Rosa (CC)

From: Eliza Rassi (FN)
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 10:27 AM
To: Karina La Rosa (CC); Jessica Escalona (FN)
Cc: Matilde Menendez (FN); Connie Diaz (CC)
Subject: PP4K additional items November 2017 meeting
Attachments: PP4K INSURANCE RENEWAL 2017- 2018 AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM.pdf; PROPOSAL  

PP4K Engagement Letter   FYE 9-30-17.pdf; INFORMATIONAL  PP4K  AUDIT  Eng Letter 
FYE 9-30-18.pdf

Good morning Karina, 
 
Attached please find the three additional items that should be added to the next meeting: 
 

1. Retroactive approval of the insurance policy for the FY 2017‐2018 after school program. 
2. A proposal  from Ms. Saugar for the FY 2017 Financial Statements and IRS filing ( $1,750.00) , if the Board 

chooses to retain her services this year. 
3. An quote from Ms. Saugar for auditing services of the PP4K FY 2018 activity as required by the 2017 Public Space 

Challenge Grant Award Agreement from The Miami Foundation ($7,750.00 – Audit and $825.00 tax return).  This 
was requested only for informational purposes as we are not endorsing or recommending the Board retain Ms. 
Saugar.  The Board will need to obtain at least three quotes for this service. 
 

 

Respectfully, 
 
Eliza Rassi 
Assistant Finance Director 
City of Doral 
8401 NW 53rd Terrace 
Third Floor 
Doral, FL 33166 
(305)593‐6725 x 4002 
eliza.rassi@cityofdoral.com 
www.cityofdoral.com 
  
The City of Doral is on Twitter and Facebook! 

  

 
“Our team is comprised of dedicated individuals committed to the managing of public dollars in a 
prudent and transparent manner.” 
 

Exhibit C

larosak
Highlight



SAUGAR, P.A. 
================================================================================ 

  “Certified Public Accountant” 
 

1609 S.W. 57th Avenue          Telephone Number:   (305) 266-3008 
Miami, Florida 33155-2134         Facsimile Number:     (305) 266-1008 

 
 
October 24, 2017 

 
 
Members of the Board of Directors  
Parks & Police 4 Kids, Inc. 
Finance Department 
8401 N.W. 53rd Terrace 
Doral, Florida 33166 

 
 
You have requested that I prepare the financial statements of Parks & Police 4 Kids, Inc., which comprise 
the statement of financial position as of September 30, 2017, and the related statements of activities for 
the year then ended, and perform a compilation engagement with respect to those financial statements. 
These financial statements will not include a statement of cash flows and related notes to the financial 
statements. I am pleased to confirm our acceptance and our understanding of this engagement by means 
of this letter. 
 

My Responsibilities 
 
The objective of our engagement is to: 
 

a. Prepare financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America based on information provided by you; and 

b. Apply accounting and financial reporting expertise to assist you in the presentation of financial 
statements without undertaking to obtain or provide any assurance that there are no material 
modifications that should be made to the financial statements in order for them to be in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

 
I will conduct the compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting 
and Review Services (SSARSs) promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the 
AICPA and comply with the AICPA’s Code of Professional Conduct, including the ethical principles of 
integrity, objectivity, professional competence, and due care. 
 
I am not required to, and will not, verify the accuracy or completeness of the information you will provide 
to me for the engagement or otherwise gather evidence for the purpose of expressing an opinion or a 
conclusion. Accordingly, I will not express an opinion or a conclusion nor provide any assurance on the 
financial statements. 
 
Our engagement cannot be relied upon to identify or disclose any financial statement misstatements, 
including those caused by fraud or error, or to identify or disclose any wrongdoing within the entity or 
noncompliance with laws and regulations. 
 
Your Responsibilities 
 
The engagement to be performed is conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand that 
my role is to prepare financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America and assist you in the presentation of the financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. You have the following 
overall responsibilities that are fundamental to my undertaking the engagement in accordance with 
SSARSs: 
 

Exhibit C

rassie
Highlight



Members of the Board of Directors 
Parks & Police 4 Kids, Inc. 
October 24, 2017 
Page 2 of 4 
 
 
 

a. The selection of accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as the 
financial reporting framework to be applied in the preparation of the financial statements. 

b. The preparation and fair presentation of financial statements in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

c. The design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and 
fair presentation of the financial statements. 

d. The prevention and detection of fraud. 
e. To ensure that the entity complies with the laws and regulations applicable to its activities. 
f. The accuracy and completeness of the records, documents, explanations, and other information, 

including significant judgments, you provide to me for the engagement. 
g. To provide me with: 

i. Access to all information of which you are aware is relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation, and other 
matters. 

ii. Additional information that I may request from you for the purpose of the compilation 
engagement. 

iii. Unrestricted access to persons within the entity of whom I determine it necessary to 
make inquiries. 

  
You are also responsible for all management decisions and responsibilities and for designating an 
individual with suitable skills, knowledge, and experience to oversee the preparation of your financial 
statements. You are responsible for evaluating the adequacy and results of the services performed and 
accepting responsibility for such services.  
 
The Report 
 
As part of our engagement, I will issue a report that will state that I did not audit or review the financial 
statements and that, accordingly, I do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any assurance 
on them. 
 
You agree to include the accountant’s compilation report in any document containing financial 
statements that indicates that I have performed a compilation engagement on such financial statements. 
 
If, for any reason, I am unable to complete the compilation of your financial statements, I will not issue a 
report on such statements as a result of this engagement. 
 
Other Relevant Information 
 
As part of our engagement, I will also prepare the federal Form 990 (Return of Organization Exempt 
from Federal Income Tax} with supporting schedules for Parks & Police Kids, Inc., for the fiscal year 
ending September 30, 2017.  I will also propose any adjusting entries that I find necessary in 
connection with the preparation of the income tax return. 
 
The Internal Revenue Code and regulations impose preparation and disclosure standards with 
noncompliance penalties on both the preparer of a tax return and on the taxpayer. To avoid exposure to 
these penalties, it may be necessary in some cases to make certain disclosures to you and/or in the tax 
return concerning positions taken on the return that do not meet these standards. Accordingly, I will 
advise you if I identify such a situation, and I will discuss those tax positions that may increase the risk 
of exposure to penalties and any recommended disclosures before completing the preparation of the 
return. If I conclude that I am obligated to disclose a position and you refuse to permit disclosure, I 
reserve the right to withdraw from the engagement. Likewise, where I disagree about the obligation to 
disclose a  
 

Exhibit C



 
Members of the Board of Directors 
Parks & Police 4 Kids, Inc. 
October 24, 2017 
Page 3 of 4 
 
 
position, you also have a right to choose another professional to prepare your return. In either event, you 
agree to compensate me for the services to the date of the withdrawal.  Our engagement with you will 
terminate upon withdrawal. 
 
The IRS permits you to authorize me to discuss, on a limited basis, aspects of your return for one year 
after the return's due date. Your consent to such a discussion is evidenced by checking a box on the  
 
return. Unless you tell me otherwise, I will check that box authorizing the IRS to discuss your return 
with me. 
 
Certain communications involving tax advice may be privileged and not subject to disclosure to the IRS. 
By disclosing the contents of those communications to anyone, or by turning over information about 
those communications to the government, you, your employees, or agents may be waiving this privilege. 
To protect this right to privileged communication, please consult with me or your attorney prior to 
disclosing any information about the tax advice." Should you decide it is appropriate for me to disclose 
any potentially privileged communication, you agree to provide me with written, advance authority to 
make that disclosure. 
 
Should I receive any request for the disclosure of privileged information from any third party, including a 
subpoena or IRS summons, I will notify you. In the event you direct me not to make the disclosure, you 
agree to hold me harmless from any expenses incurred in defending the privilege, including, by way of 
illustration only, our attorney's fees, court costs, outside adviser's costs, or penalties or fines imposed as 
a result of your asserting the privilege or your direction to me to assert the privilege. 
 
The return may be selected for review by the taxing authorities. In the event of an audit, you may be 
requested to produce documents, records, or other evidence to substantiate the items of income and 
deduction shown on a tax return. Any proposed adjustments by the examining agent are subject to 
certain rights of appeal. In the event of a tax examination, I will be available, upon request, to represent 
you. However, such additional services are not included in the fees for preparation of the tax return. 
 
You agree to assume all management responsibilities for the bookkeeping services, tax services, or other 
nonattest services I provide; oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably from senior 
management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of the 
services; and accept responsibility for them. 
 
I estimate that the fees for these services will be $1,750 for the compilations and the preparation of the 
tax return (Form 990).  You will also be billed for out-of-pocket costs such as report production, word 
processing, postage, travel, etc. The fee estimate is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel 
and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the work performed.  
If significant additional time is necessary, I will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate 
before I incur the additional costs. The invoices for these services will be rendered as work progresses 
and are payable upon presentation.  A retainer of $700 is required prior to commencement of the work. 
 
You may request that I perform additional services not contemplated by this engagement letter. If this 
occurs, I will communicate with you regarding the scope of the additional services and the estimated fee. 
I also may issue a separate engagement letter covering the additional services. In the absence of any 
other written communication from me documenting such additional services, my services will continue to 
be governed by the terms of this engagement letter. 
 
In accordance with my firm policies, work may be suspended if your account becomes 10 days or more 
overdue and will not be resume until your account is paid in full. Interest shall accrue on all amounts  

Exhibit C

rassie
Highlight

rassie
Highlight



Members of the Board of Directors 
Parks & Police 4 Kids, Inc. 
October 24, 2017 
Page 4 of 4 
 

 

overdue at the rate of one and half percent per month or the maximum rate allowed by law, whichever is 
less.  If I elect to terminate my services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been 
completed even if I have not completed the report.  You will be obligated to compensate me for all time 
expended, reimburse me for all out-of-pocket expenditures including attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in 
the enforcement of any of the provisions of this agreement including all costs of collection of all and any 
sums that remains unpaid. 

You agree to release, indemnify, defend, and hold me harmless from any liability or costs, including 
attorney’s fees, resulting from management’s knowing misrepresentations to me.  
 
I look forward to a continued relationship with your organization, and I am available to discuss the 
contents of this letter or other professional services you may desire. 
 
Please sign and return the attached copy of this letter to indicate your acknowledgement of, and 
agreement with, the arrangements for our engagement to prepare the financial statements described 
herein and to perform a compilation engagement with respect to those same financial statements, and our 
respective responsibilities. 
 
Respectfully, 
 

Saugar, P.A. 
 
 
This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Parks & Police 4 Kids, Inc. 
 
 
Signature: ____________________________ 
 
Title: Chairman of the Board of Directors  
 
 
Date: ________________________________ 
 

 
 
 

Signature: ____________________________ 
 
Title: Management 
 
 
Date: ________________________________ 
 

 

Exhibit C



1

Karina La Rosa (CC)

From: Eliza Rassi (FN)
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 10:27 AM
To: Karina La Rosa (CC); Jessica Escalona (FN)
Cc: Matilde Menendez (FN); Connie Diaz (CC)
Subject: PP4K additional items November 2017 meeting
Attachments: PP4K INSURANCE RENEWAL 2017- 2018 AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM.pdf; PROPOSAL  

PP4K Engagement Letter   FYE 9-30-17.pdf; INFORMATIONAL  PP4K  AUDIT  Eng Letter 
FYE 9-30-18.pdf

Good morning Karina, 
 
Attached please find the three additional items that should be added to the next meeting: 
 

1. Retroactive approval of the insurance policy for the FY 2017‐2018 after school program. 
2. A proposal  from Ms. Saugar for the FY 2017 Financial Statements and IRS filing ( $1,750.00) , if the Board 

chooses to retain her services this year. 
3. An quote from Ms. Saugar for auditing services of the PP4K FY 2018 activity as required by the 2017 Public Space 

Challenge Grant Award Agreement from The Miami Foundation ($7,750.00 – Audit and $825.00 tax return).  This 
was requested only for informational purposes as we are not endorsing or recommending the Board retain Ms. 
Saugar.  The Board will need to obtain at least three quotes for this service. 
 

 

Respectfully, 
 
Eliza Rassi 
Assistant Finance Director 
City of Doral 
8401 NW 53rd Terrace 
Third Floor 
Doral, FL 33166 
(305)593‐6725 x 4002 
eliza.rassi@cityofdoral.com 
www.cityofdoral.com 
  
The City of Doral is on Twitter and Facebook! 

  

 
“Our team is comprised of dedicated individuals committed to the managing of public dollars in a 
prudent and transparent manner.” 
 

Exhibit D

larosak
Highlight



 

  SAUGAR, P.A. 
========================================================================== 

“Certified Public Accountant” 
 

1609 S.W. 57th  Avenue  Telephone Number: (305) 266-3008 
Miami, Florida 33155-2134  Facsimile Number:   (305) 266-1008 

 
 
October 24, 2017 

 
 
 
Members of the Board of Directors  
Parks & Police 4 Kids, Inc. 
Finance Department 
8401 N.W. 53rd Terrace 
Doral, Florida 33166 
 

 
 

You have requested that I audit the basic financial statements of Parks & Police 4 Kids, Inc. (the Organization), which 
comprise the statement of financial position as of September 30, 2018, and the related statements of activities and cash 
flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. I am pleased to confirm the acceptance 
and my understanding of this audit engagement by means of this letter. The audit will be conducted with the objective of 
expressing an opinion on the financial statements. 

 
Auditor Responsibilities 

 
I will conduct the audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. 
GAAS). Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic 
financial statements are free from material misstatement. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence 
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error, 
fraudulent financial reporting, misappropriation of assets, or violations of laws, governmental regulations, grant 
agreements, or contractual agreements. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used 
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as I well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

 
Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of internal control, an unavoidable 
risk that some material misstatements (whether caused by errors, fraudulent financial reporting, misappropriation of 
assets, or violations of laws or governmental regulations) may not be detected exists, even though the audit is properly 
planned and performed in accordance with U.S.’s Generally Accepted Auditing Standards (GAAS). 

 
In making the risk assessments, I consider internal control relevant to the Organization’s preparation and fair presentation 
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control. However, I will communicate to 
you in writing concerning any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control relevant to the audit of the 
financial statements that I have identified during the audit. My responsibility as auditors is, of course, limited to the period 
covered by this audit and does not extend to any other periods. 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, I will 
perform tests of the Organization’s compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants that could 
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions is not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, I will not express such an opinion. 

 
Management Responsibilities 

 
The audit will be conducted on the basis that management and, those charged with governance acknowledge and 
understand that they have responsibility: 

 
1.  for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with accounting principles       

generally accepted in the United States of America; 
2.  for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 

presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to error, fraudulent 
financial reporting, misappropriation of assets, or violations of laws, governmental regulations, grant agreements, 
or contractual agreements; and – 

3.  to provide me with access to all information of which management is aware that is relevant to the preparation and 
fair presentation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation, and other matters; 

 

Exhibit D

rassie
Highlight



 
 

Members of the Board of Directors 
Parks & Police 4 Kids, Inc. 
October 24, 2017 
Page 2 of 4 

 
 
 
4.   additional information that I may request from management for the purpose of the audit; 
5.   unrestricted access to persons within the Organization from whom I determine it is necessary to obtain audit     

evidence; 
6.   for including the auditor’s report in any document containing financial statements that indicates that such      

financial statements have been audited by the Organization’s auditor; 
7.   for identifying and ensuring that the Organization complies with the laws and regulations applicable to its 

activities; and; 
8.   for adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming to me in the 

management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by me during the 
current engagement and pertaining to the current year period under audit are immaterial, both individually and 
in the aggregate, to the financial statements as a whole and; 

9.  for maintaining adequate records, selecting and applying accounting principles, maintaining policies and 
procedures to minimize the inherent risk of fraud and safeguarding assets 

 
As part of the audit process, I will request from management and, when appropriate, those charged with governance, 
written confirmation concerning representations made to me in connection with the audit. 
 
 
Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other 
 
Reporting 
 
I will issue a written report upon completion of the audit of the Organization’s basic financial statements. The report will be 
addressed to the board of directors of the Organization. I cannot provide assurance that an unmodified opinion will be 
expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for me to modify the opinion, add an emphasis- of-matter or 
other-matter paragraphs, or withdraw from the engagement. 
 
Other Relevant Information 
 
I understand that your employees will prepare all confirmations and complete audit questionnaires as required for the 
audit; in addition they will locate any documents or support for any other transactions that I select for testing. 
 
If you intend to publish or otherwise reproduce the financial statements and make reference to my firm, you agree to 
provide me with printers’ proofs or masters for my review and approval before printing. You also agree to provide me with a 
copy of the final reproduced material for my approval before it is distributed. 
 
During the course of the engagement, I may communicate with you or your personnel via fax or e-mail, and you should be 
aware that communication in those mediums contains a risk of misdirected or intercepted communications. 
 
The timing of the audit will be scheduled for performance and completion with the accounting director and personnel that 
you assign to assist with the audit. 
 
I will also prepare the federal Form 990 (Return of Organization Exempt from Federal Income Tax} with supporting 
schedules for Parks & Police Kids, Inc., for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018.  I will also propose any adjusting 
entries that I find necessary in connection with the preparation of the income tax return. 
 
The Internal Revenue Code and regulations impose preparation and disclosure standards with noncompliance penalties on 
both the preparer of a tax return and on the taxpayer. To avoid exposure to these penalties, it may be necessary in some 
cases to make certain disclosures to you and/or in the tax return concerning positions taken on the return that do not 
meet these standards. Accordingly, I will advise you if I identify such a situation, and I will discuss those tax positions that 
may increase the risk of exposure to penalties and any recommended disclosures before completing the preparation of the 
return. If I conclude that I am obligated to disclose a position and you refuse to permit disclosure, I reserve the right to 
withdraw from the engagement. Likewise, where I disagree about the obligation to disclose a position, you also have a right 
to choose another professional to prepare your return. In either event, you agree to compensate me for the services to the 
date of the withdrawal.  Our engagement with you will terminate upon withdrawal. 

 
The IRS permits you to authorize me to discuss, on a limited basis, aspects of your return for one year after the return's 
due date. Your consent to such a discussion is evidenced by checking a box on the return. Unless you tell me otherwise, I 
will check that box authorizing the IRS to discuss your return with me. 
 
Certain communications involving tax advice may be privileged and not subject to disclosure to the IRS. By disclosing the 
contents of those communications to anyone, or by turning over information about those communications to the 
government, you, your employees, or agents may be waiving this privilege. To protect this right to privileged 
communication, please consult with me or your attorney prior to disclosing any information about the tax advice. Should  

Exhibit D



 
 
Members of the Board of Directors 
Parks & Police 4 Kids, Inc. 
October 24, 2017 
Page 3 of 4 
 
 
you decide it is appropriate for me to disclose any potentially privileged communication, you agree to provide me with 
written, advance authority to make that disclosure. 
 
Should I receive any request for the disclosure of privileged information from any third party, including a subpoena or IRS 
summons, I will notify you.  In the event you direct me not to make the disclosure, you agree to hold me harmless from 
any Members of the Board of Directors expenses incurred in defending the privilege, including, by way of illustration only, 
our attorney's fees, court costs, outside Members of the Board of Directors adviser's costs, or penalties or fines imposed as 
a result of your asserting the privilege or your direction to me to assert the privilege. 
 
The return may be selected for review by the taxing authorities. In the event of an audit, you may be requested to produce 
documents, records, or other evidence to substantiate the items of income and deduction shown on a tax return. Any 
proposed adjustments by the examining agent are subject to certain rights of appeal. In the event of a tax examination, I 
will be available, upon request, to represent you. However, such additional services are not included in the fees for 
preparation of the tax return. 
 
You agree to assume all management responsibilities for the bookkeeping services, tax services, or other nonattest services 
I provide; oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably from senior management, with suitable skill, 
knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of the services; and accept responsibility for them. 
 
The fee is based on the amount of time required at various levels of responsibility, plus actual out-of-pocket costs such as 
report production, word processing, postage, travel, etc. The fee estimate is based on anticipated cooperation from your 
personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the work performed 
expenses. I estimate that the fee for the audit will be $7,750 and $825 for the preparation of the tax return. I will notify 
you immediately of any circumstances I encounter that could significantly affect this initial fee estimate. Whenever 
possible, I will attempt to use Organization’s personnel to assist in the preparation of schedules and analyses of accounts. 
This effort could substantially reduce the time requirements and facilitate the timely conclusion of the audit. The invoices 
for these services will be rendered as work progresses and are payable upon presentation. A retainer of $1,500 is required 
prior to commencement of the work. In accordance with my firm policies, work may be suspended if your account becomes 
10 days or more overdue and will not be resume until your account is paid in full. Interest shall accrue on all amounts 
overdue at the rate of one and half percent per month or the maximum rate allowed by law, whichever is less. 
 
 If I elect to terminate my services for nonpayment, the engagement will be deemed to have been completed even if I have 
not completed the report. You will be obligated to compensate me for all time expended, reimburse me for all out-of-pocket 
expenditures including attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in the enforcement of any of the provisions of this agreement 
including all costs of collection of all and any sums that remains unpaid. 
 
You agree to inform me of facts that may affect the financial statements of which you may become aware during the period 
from the date of the auditor’s report to the date the financial statements are issued.  You agree to release, indemnify, defend, 
and hold me harmless from any liability or costs, including attorney’s fees, resulting from management’s knowing 
misrepresentations to me. 
 
You may request that I perform additional services not contemplated by this engagement letter. If this occurs, I will 
communicate with you regarding the scope of the additional services and the estimated fee. I also may issue a separate 
engagement letter covering the additional services. In the absence of any other written communication from documenting 
such additional services, my services will continue to be governed by the terms of this engagement letter. 
 
The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Saugar, PA, and constitutes confidential information. 
However, I may be requested to make certain audit documentation available federal, state or local government pursuant to 
authority given to it by law or regulation, or to Peer Reviewers. If requested, access to such audit documentation will be 
provided under my supervision. I agree to retain the audit documentation or work papers for a period of at least five years 
from the date of the report.  Further, I will be available during the year to consult with you on financial management and 
accounting matters of a routine nature.  
 
During the course of the audit I may observe opportunities for economy in, or improved controls over, your operations. I 
will bring such matters to the attention of the appropriate level of management, either orally or in writing. 
 
I appreciate the opportunity to be your financial statement auditor and a continued relationship with your Organization. I 
am available to discuss the contents of this letter or other professional services you may desire. 
 
Please sign and return the attached copy of this letter to indicate your acknowledgement of, and agreement with, the 
arrangements for our engagement to prepare the financial statements described herein and to perform a compilation 
engagement with respect to those same financial statements, and our respective responsibilities. 
 
 

Exhibit D

rassie
Highlight

rassie
Highlight



 
 
 
Members of the Board of Directors 
Parks & Police 4 Kids, Inc. 
October 24, 2017 
Page 4 of 4 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 

 

Saugar, P.A. 
 
 
 

 
 

*********************************************************** 

RESPONSE: 

This letter correctly sets forth our understanding. 
 
Acknowledged and agreed on behalf of Parks and Police 4 Kids, Inc., by: 
 
 
Signature:    
 

Title: Chairman of the Board of Directors 
 
 
Date:    

 
 
 
Signature:    
 

Title: Management 
 
 
Date:    

 
 

Exhibit D




